Annexure B4:

Correspondence with parties registered as I&AP’s

Note: Copies of comments and objections in this
Annexure are available in Annexure B5 for ease of
reference



Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za> .

Sent: 17 Qclober 2011 13:49 AM

To: "Frudi Malan'

Subject; RE: Register as Interested & Affected Party

Attachments: Mining Right process at A3.jpg; Mining Right process at A3.pdf
Hello Trudi

As discussed, find herewith the mining right process as legislated in the Mineral and Petroleum Resources
Bevelopment Act {28 of 2002)

Regards

Craig Donald

From: Trudi Malan [meailto:dolphin@intekom.co.zal
Sent: 28 September 2011 11:02 AM

To: 'Craig’

- Subject: RE: Register as Interested & Affected Party

Hi Craig

| think you can gather from my e-mails that | do not believe that you have done enough. If the point of this phase of
the public participation Is to notify as many people/groups about the application, then one advertisement in the Kouga
Express will not do the job. | would have at the very least expected you to also inform the relevant ward committee’s,
the reswfent associations and the various envircnmental NGO's in the area. The closing dafes for initlal comments
are the 20" of September. | have phoned ali the various bodies in this area and at present none of them are aware of
this application. | also spoke to the Department of Agriculture in Humansdorp and they were not aware of the
application. If [ was not alerted about this application by the GamtKwa KhoiSan Council, | would have missed i,
because | was not in town when the ad appeared in the Newspaper.

Nether the less — | will forward the BID document fo the people on my database — at least they will then be able to
register for the rest of the process but you may be missing some very important issues that should have formed part
of the scoping process.,

Trudi

From: Craig [mailto:cralg@siteplan.co.za]

Sent: 28 September 2011 10:45

To: Trudi Malan' ‘
Subject: RE: Register as Interested & Affected Party

Hello
Your statement is false...

The point of this phase of the pullic participatioh is to notify as many people / groups as possible about the
application... It is a process which continues for almost 1 year.

The initial process consists of notifying surrounding land owners by registered mail, broader public by advert in the
local newspaper, informing Heritage Association, Provincial Environmental depts., Municipality ...

You will also notice that in the BID that | sent you there was a request to inform me of any parties you may consider
IRAPs ..



This process has been used in many applications thus far and has proven to be very successful...
If you feel that we should be doing more... please send details and | will gladly follow up
Yours Faithfully

Craig

From Trudi -B;I‘;ian i maaltodolphm@ "intekom.co.za |
Sent: 28 September 2011 10:26 AM

To: 'Craig'
Subject: RE: Register as Interested & Affected Party

Hi Craig
One more question:

| then presume that you went with the “at the very least’ requirement and did not deem it necessary to inform the
various Resident Associations and NGO's in the area? Can you confirm this statement?

Trudi

From: Cralg [mailte;craio@siteplan.co.zal
Sent: 28 September 2011 09:13

To: Trudi Malan'
Subject: RE: Register as Interested & Affected Party

Hello

Please see information below

Regards

Craig Donald

From: Trudi Malan -l maiEto:dolghin@intekom.co.wza‘a.lm
Sent: 28 September 2011 09:08 AM

To: 'Craig
Subject: RE: Register as Interested & Affected Party

Hi Craig

Can you please advise the following:
1. Who is the current owner of the land? Mr RP Gerber
2. Who is the applicant? Impuma Quarries {Pty} Lid

3. Was the advertisement for this application only placed in the Kouga Express? Yes

Regards
Trudi Malan

From: Craig [mailto:cralg@siteplan.co.za]

Sent: 27 September 2011 11:07

To: "Trudi Malan'

Subject: RE: Register as Interested & Affected Party




Helfo
Thanks for the interest... You have been registared..

Please find herewith a copy of the Background Information Document for you to formulate your initial response.
Your response will be included in the scoping report and you will be kept abreast of all aspects of the application

Yours Faithfully

Cralg Donaid

From: Trudi Malan [mailto:delphin@intekom.co.zal
Sent: 27 September 2011 10:19 AM

To: craig@sitepian.co.za
Subject: Register as Interested & Affected Party

Hi Craig

Can you please register me as an Interested and Affected Party for the Mining Right Application on Farm Klein Rivier
713/32 and Farm Buffelshosch 742/14. My details are as follow:

Trudi Malan
PO Box 102
St Francis Bay
6312

dolphin@intekom.co.za
082 940 5521



Craig

R T R TR R
From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>
Sent: 18 October 2011 08:12 AM
To: 'Mike Morrison Architecture'
Subject: RE: interested & Affected Party
Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
To:
- Neil Brent
- Les Brent
~  Mike Morrison
- Mandy Brent
Hello

Your 4 separate Emails {with same return address) applies:
Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is Just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as EIA and EMP to comment
on at a later date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520



Cra'g — o

From: Mike Morrison Architecture <mmad@telkomsa.net>
Sent: 17 QOciober 2011 04:46 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Interested & Affected Party

[, Mike Morrison would like to be Registered as an Interested & Affected Party for the Mining Right
Application or Farm Klein Rivier 713 (Ptn 32) & Farm Buffelshosch 742 (Ptn 14) situated in the District of
Humansdorp.

My address is: 3 College Road St Francis Bay

My e-mail address is: mmad@ielkomsa.net




Cra‘g

From: Mike Morrison Architecture <mmad@telkomsa.net>
Sent: 17 October 2011 04:45 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Interested & Affected Party

I, Mandy Brent would like to be Registered as an Interested & Affected Party for the Mining Right
Application on Farm Klein Rivier 713 (Ptn 32) & Farm Buffelshosch 742 (Ptn 14) situated in the District of
Humansdorp.

My address is: 3 College Road St Francis Bay
My e-mail address is: mmad@telkomsa.net




Craig e

From: Mike Morrisen Architecture <mmad@telkomsa. net>
Sent: 17 October 2011 04:48 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Interested & Affected Party

I, Les Brent would like to be Registered as an Interested & Affected Party for the Mining Right Application
on Farm Klein Rivier 713 (Ptn 32) & Farm Buffelsbosch 742 (Ptn 14) situated in the District of
Humansdorp.

My address is: 71 Lyme Road St Francis Bay

My e-mail address is: Jesbrent@telkomsa, net



Craig

R
From: Mike Morrison Architecture <mmad @telkomsa.net>
Sent: 17 October 2011 04:48 PM
To: craig@siteplan.co.za
Subject: Interested & Affected Party

I, Neil Brent would like to be Registered as an Interested & Affected Party for the Mining Right Application
on Farm Klein Rivier 713 (Ptn 32) & Farm Buffelsbosch 742 (Ptn 14) situated in the District of
Humansdorp.

My address is: 71 Lyme Road St Francis Bay

My e-mail address is: Iesbrem@itelkomsanet




C rajg

From: Craig <craig@siieplan.co.za>

Sent: 18 QOctober 2011 08:15 AM

To: ‘Caryt

Subject: RE: Mining Right

Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as E}A and EMP to comment
on at a later date

Please note that the dates in fast chapter of the BID are provisional and ! will send you finalised commanting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfuily

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Caryl [mailto:b.logie@telkomsa.net]
Sent: 17 October 2011 08:54 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Mining Right

Hi Craig

Please could you enter our names as |.A.Ps.for the mining right application on the farms Kleinrivier 713/32 and
Buffelsbosch 742/14 in the Humansdorp district.

Here are our details:
Bart & Caryi Logie
P.O. Box 435

St Francis Bay
6312.

042 2940588

B.Lovie@ielkomsa.net

Kind Regards
Caryt



Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent; 18 Qctober 2011 08:14 AM

To: ‘Andrea Von Holdt'

Subject: RE: Registration as |AP: Mining Right application on Kleinrivier and Buffelsboseh,
Humansdorp District

Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf; image001.jpg

Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as EtA and EMP to comment
on at a fater date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Andrea Von Holdt [mailto:Andrea.VonHoldt@coega.co.za]
Sent: 17 October 2011 07:36 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Registration as IAP: Mining Right application on Kleinrivier and Buffelsbosch, Humansdorp District

Dear Craig

I would like to be Registered as an Interested & Affected Party for the Mining Right Application on Farm Klein Rivier
713 (Ptn 32) & Farm Buffelsbosch 742 {Ptn 14) situated in the District of Humansdorp. | am one of the landowners
within the Rebels Rus Nature Reserve within 2.8km of where Eskom propose a nuclear power station. | would like tc
be informed of any activities or permit applications refated to the proposed power station, to ensure meaningful
participation.

My address is: 42 4™ Avenue, Walmer, Port Elizabeth
My contact details below.

This emait and all contents are subject to the following disclaimer:
hitn:ifwww . coeqa.com/email/disclaimer. himi




Cra'g e

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 18 October 2011 08:13 AM

To: "Frylinck, Jaquiline’

Subject: RE: Register as Interested and Affected Party
Attacshments: BACKGROUND iINFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as EIA and EMP to comment
on at a later date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and i will send you finalised commenting
deadiines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Falthfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Frylinck, Jaquiline [maitto:jfrylinck@rgare.com]
Sent: 17 October 2011 07:19 PM ;
To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Register as Interested and Affected Party

Hi Craig

Can you please register me as an Interested and Affected Party for the Mining Right Application on Farm Klein Rivier
713/32 and Farm Buffelsbosch 742/14. My details are as foliow:

Jaqui Frylinck

PO Box 16248
Vlaeberg

8018
jfirdlinck@rgare.com
0833991154




Craig

R
From: Cralg <craig@siteplan.co.za>
Sent: 18 October 2011 08:13 AM
To: 'Jeanne Wassenaar'
Subject: RE: Register as an interested and affected party
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

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and I wili send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Jeanne Wassenaar [mailto:jeannewas@gmail.com]
Sent: 17 October 2011 05:55 PM

To: craig@sitepian.co.za

Subject: Register as an interested and affected party

Can you please register me as an Interested and Affected Party for the Mining Right Application on Farm Klein Rivier
713/32 and Farm Buffelsbosch 742/14. My detalls are as follow:

Jeanne Wassenaar
ieanne(@wassenaar,za.net
WWW.CANEWRSSENAar.cO. %0
11 Orchard Street
Newlands

7700

Cape Town

South Africa

T/F:+27{0)21 671 8114
M: +27 (0382 572 929%




Craig

RS
From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>
Sent: 18 October 2011 08:13 AM
To: ‘Tanja Lategan'
Subject: RE: I&AP registration
Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf

Hello
Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as ElA and EMP to comment
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

From: Tanja Lategan [mailto:wvibay@mweb.co.za]
Sent: 17 October 2011 06:26 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: IRAP registration

|, Tanja Lategan, would like to be Registered as an Interested & Affected Party for the Mining Right Application on
Farm Klein Rivier 713 (Ptn 32) & Farm Buffelsbosch 742 {Ptn 14) situated in the District of Humansdorp.

My address is: 10F Mimosa Road, Jeffreys Bay, 6330

My e-mail address is: wvibav@mweb.co.za

Please confirm.



Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 18 Qctober 2011 08:08 AM

To: "Maggie Langlands'

Subject: RE: Registration as I&AP

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

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and 1 wiil send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yaurs Faithfully

Craig Donald
0245111520

From: Maggie Langlands [mailio:langlands@wirelessza.co.za]
Sent: 17 October 2011 04:33 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Registration as I&AP

Please register me as an Interested and Affected Party for the Mining Right Application on Farm Klein Rivier 713
(portion 32) and Farm Buffelsbosch 742 (portion 14) situated in the District of Humansdorp.

Maggie Langlands

My address is: PO Box 293, St Francis Bay 6312
My e-mail address is: langlands@wirelessza.co.za



Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 18 October 2011 08:07 AM

To: mike'

Subject: RE: Registering as an Affected party

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
on at a later date '

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: mike [mailto:msimms@yebo.co.za]
Sent: 17 October 2011 02:37 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Registering as an Affected party

I Michael Hugh Simms would like to be Registered as an Interested & Affected Party for the Mining Right Application
on Farm Klein Rivier 713 (Ptn 32} & Farm Buffelshosch 742 (Pin 14) situated in the District of Humansdorp.

My address is: 3Shore Road St Francis Bay
My e-mail address is: msimms@yebo.co.za

Thank you

M H Simms



Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 18 Ocfober 2011 08:06 AM

To: ‘thea malan’

Subject: RE: interested an Affected Party for the Mining right Application
Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf

Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This s just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as EIA and EMP to comment
oh at a later date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | wiil send you finalised commenting
deadiines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully
Craig Donald
0845111520

From: thea malan [mailto:malanthea@gmait.com]

Sent: 17 October 2011 04:32 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Interested an Affected Party for the Mining right Application

Hi Craig,

I'would like to be registered as an Interested and Affected Party for the Mining right Application on farm
Kiein Rivier 713/32 and farm Buffelsbosch 742/14 situated in the Humansdorp district.

Thea Malan
PO Box 418
St Francis Bay
6312

e-mail <inalanthea@omail.com>

10



Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 18 October 2011 08:05 AM

To: ‘Andre van den Heever'

Subject: RE: Mining application

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

Please note that the dates in fast chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadiines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfuily

Craig Donald
845111520

From: Andre van den Heever [mailto:eunicia@netactive.co.za]
Sent: 17 October 2011 04:05 PM ;

To: craig

Subject: Mining application

Hi Craig; 1, Andre van den Heever, would like to be Registered as an Interested & Affected Party for the Mining Right
Application on Farm Klein Rivier 713 (Pin 32) & Farm Buffelsbosch 742 {Ptn 14) situated in the District of
Humansdorp.

My address is: PO BOX 849, Humansdorp.6300

My e-mail address is: eunicia@netactive.co.za,
thanks, Andre

11



Craig

T
From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>
Sent: 17 October 2011 03:58 PM
To: ‘chrig’
Subject: RE: Register as AP
- Attachments; BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document..,

This is just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as EIA and EMP to cormment
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

From: chris [mailto:chris.cowling@kingsiey.co.za]
Sent: 17 October 2011 02:58 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Register as IAP

Hi Craig

Couid you please register me as an IAP for the Mining Right Application on Farm Klein Rivier 713 Farm Buffelsbosch
742 {Ptn 14) situated in the District of Humansdorp.

Regards

Cheris gﬂm//’iy

Cell: 083 391 1556

Tel: 042 298 0206

Fax: 086 666 4107

E - Mail: chris.cowling@kingsley co.za
P.0. Box 1348

Humansdorp 6300




Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 17 October 2011 04:18 PM

To: “Jan Wassenaar'

Subject: RE: IAP - Registration

Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hellc

Thanks...You bave been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

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

From: Jan Wassenaar [mailto:wassenaar@mweb.co.za]
Sent: 17 October 2011 04:01 PM -

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: IAP - Registration

Dear Craig

Can you please register me as an interested and Affected Party for the Mining Right
Appiication an Farm Klein Rivier 713/32 and Farm Buffelsbosch 742/14. My details
are as follow:

Jan Wassenaar
PO Box 16248
Vlacberg

8018

Wassepaar@mweb.co.za
0722031448

Kind Regards

Jan Wassenaar Pr Arch MIA



Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 17 Ocicber 2011 03:24 PM

To: 'Renee Royat'

Subject; RE: Mining Application Buffelshosh

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
on &t a later date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Renee Royal [mailto:reneeroyai@mweb.co.za)
Sent: 17 October 2011 02:13 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Mining Application Buffelsbosh

Hi Craig

Can you please register me as an interested and Affected Party for the Mining Right Application on Farm Klein Rivier
713/32 and Farm Buffelsbosch 742/14.

Regards

Renee

Renee Royal

John Royal Architects

Planner and Environmental Consultant

B.SC Honours, MTRP

(Certified Environmental Assessment Pragctitioner of SA)
250 Chelmsford Road, Durban, 4001

Tel: 031-2058091 Fax: 031-2058058 Cell; 082-4472241



Craig

ORI
From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>
Sent: 19 October 2011 08:51 AM
To: ‘Johan Muller Attorney’
Subject: RE: MINING APPLICATION: BUFFELSBOSCH (QYSTER BAY)
Hello

Thank for your response,
You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as EIA and EMP to comment
on at a later date

Please note that the dates in fast chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send vou finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Please see my answers in red to your preliminary comments

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Johan Muller Attorney [maiito:chatten@intekom.co.za]
Sent: 18 October 2011 04:06 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: MINING APPLICATION: BUFFELSBOSCH (OYSTER BAY)

Johan Muller

PO Box 808

Jeffreys Bay 6330

Tel 042 2933195

Fax 042 2933194
chatten@intekom.co.za

18 October 2011

Messrs Siteplan per e-mail  craig@siteplan.co.za

Dear Sir / Madam

MINING RIGHT APPLICATION on Farm Klein Rivier 713 Ptn 32 and Farm Buffelsbosch 742
Ptn 14 situated in the District of Humansdorp

(Eastern Cape Province)

Please register me as an interested and affected party in respect of the above application.



I shall answer the questions below as best as | can with information presently available. However
two important aspects need clarification. Kindly deal with these as soon as possible. These
aspects impact directly on the merits of the application as environmental issues:

1. A huge volume of material stands to be mined. Given the area of proposed actual mining
and the depth of the excavation, same 5 million cubic metres of rock may be mined. To
indicate the desirability of the project, please advise for what specific purpose the material
will be mined; - | would have to confirm this with the applicant but | assume the quarry will
serve primarily to provide stone for the construction of the nuclear power station, If for
some reason the power station construction did not go ahead, then | imagine the need for
the quany in this area would be reduced and the applicant may amend the right to much
smaller volumes and production rate fo serve as commercial quarry - That aspect will be
sorted out on my next site visit to the applicants.

2. Bearing in mind the existing road infrastructure and the shortcomings thereof, whereto and
along what route will the mined material be transported? This may have road safety -
consequences dust generation and similar negative impacts that may need to be
commented on. ~ That is definitely one of the issues which could represent significant
impact and will have to be properly addressed in the FIA and EMP

3. The mining are could be in close proximity to the aquifer that is generally associated with
the Sand River and the wetlands on that portion of Buffelsbosch. Has any determination of
this been made, or will it be undertaken as part of the EIA? You are correct. Such study will
be undertaken as part of the ElA.

PROVISIONAL ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS ARE GIVEN BELOW IN BOLD

1. Do you agree with the provided description of the status of existing

biophysical environment (as described in para 5.2 to 5.15)? YES

2. Do you agree with the potential impacts on biophysical environment identified

as a result of the proposed mining (as described in para 5.3 to 5.15)? YES, SUBJECT TO ANSWERS TO
QUESTIONS POSED ABOVE

3. Do you agree with the provided description of the status of existing heritage

feultural environment (as described in para 5.16)? YES, BEARING IN MIND THAT THE ARE
CONTAINS NUMEROUS ARTEFACTS

4. Do you agree with the potential impacts on heritage / cultural aspects

identified as a result of the proposed mining (as described in para 5.16)7YES SUBJECT TO THE ABOVE
5. Do you agree with the provided description of the status of existing socio

economic environment (as described in para 5.17)?YES

6. Do you agree with the potential impacts on socio-economic aspects identified

as a result of the proposed mining (as described in para 5.17)?YES

7. Do you know of any land developments which may be impacted upon by the

proposed project? POSSIBLY, DEPENDING ON THE TRANSPORTATION QUESTION POSED
ABOVE

8. Do you know of any other parties which should specifically be consulted in

respect of this project?

Kindly acknowledge receipt and confirm my registration.



Yours faithfully

JOHAN MULLER



Craig

From: Cralg <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent; 18 Qctober 2011 09:32 AM

To: ‘Atlantic Fisheries®

Subject: RE: MINING RIGHT APPLICATION

Aitachments; BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction o the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as EIA and EMP to comment
on at a later date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the appilication

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Atlantic Fisheries [mailto: premfish@agnet.co.za]
Sent: 18 October 2011 08:42 AM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: MINING RIGHT APPLICATION

I, Coris Meyer, would like to register as an Interested and Affected Party for the Mining Right Application on the farm
Klein Rivier 713 { Portion 32 ) and the farm Buffelsbosch 742 ( Portion 14 ) situated in the district of Mumansdorp.

My address is 116 Riverglades , Oyster Bay Road, district of Humansdorp.
Tel Number 042 — 2040747

Cell Number 082 454 1688

Regards

C.P. Meyer



Cra'g

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 18 October 2011 04:04 PM

To: 'helmieg’

Subject: RE: Mining rights application, Humansdorp district
Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction o the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as E1A and EMP to comment
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

From: helmie [mailto:helmie@intekom.co.za]

Sent: i8 October 2011 10:45 AM ’

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Mining rights application, Humansdorp district

Kindly register me as an Interested and Affected party for the Mining Rights Application on the farm Klein Rivier (ptn
32) and farm Buffelsbosch 742 (ptn 14) situated in the district of Humansdorp,

My name is: Erich Gideon Withelm Titders

My address is: 8, Meerminiaan, Cape St Francis

My Postal address is: P.O.Box 252, St Francis Bay, 6312
My E-mail Address is: helmje@intekom.co.za

My home phone number is 042 2980057, Cell 0825679443,

E.G.W. Tiiders.



Craig '

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 18 October 2011 04:04 PM

To: 'Shirley Cowling'

Subject: RE: registration as an I&8AP

Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This ts just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as FIA and EMP to commaent
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

From: Shirley Cowling [mailto:scowling@kingsley.co.za]
Sent: 18 Qctober 2011 10:22 AM

To! craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: registration as an I&AP

To whom it may concern

Can you please register me as an Interested and Affected Party for the Mining Right Application on Farm Klein Rivier
713/32 and Farm Buffelsbosch 742/14. My details are as follow:

Dr Shirley Pierce Cowling

Tel: 042 2980 259

Fax: 086 5123 854

P O Box 364, St Francis Bay, 6312
scowiing@kingsiey.co.za




Cra'g

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 19 October 2011 08:56 AM

To: ‘Peter Collison’

Subject: RE: MINING RIGHT APPLICATION

Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks...You have been registerad... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as EIA and EMP to comment
on at a later date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and I will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Peter Collison [mailto:colli@iafrica.com]
Sent: 19 October 2011 06:40 AM

Teo: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: MINING RIGHT APPLICATION

I PETER COLLISON would like to be Registered as an Interested & Affected Party for the Mining Right Application
on Farm Klein Rivier 713 {Ptn 32) & Farm Buffelsbosch 742 (Pin 14) situated in the District of Humansdorm.

My address is: 18 RESERVOIR RD 8T FRNACIS BAY 58312
My e-mall address is: colli@iafrica.com



Craig

Lo TR
From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>
Sent: 19 October 2011 058:59 AM
To: 'Elza Van Lingen'
Subject: RE: Registration 1&AP Klein River Humansdorp
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

From: Elza Van Lingen [mailto:elzavanlingen@telkomsa.net}
Sent: 19 October 2011 04:24 AM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za .
Subject: Registration I&AP Kiein River Humansdorp

Dear Craig

|, Elza van Lingen, would like to be Registeraed as an Interested & Affected Party for the Mining
Right Application on Farm Klein Rivier 713 (Ptn 32) & Farm Buffelsbosch 742 (Ptn 14) situated in
the District of Humansdorp.

My address is: 7 Lyngenfjord Rd, Cape St Francis

Postal Address: PO Box 586, 5t Francis Bay 6312

My e-mail address is: elzavanlingen®telkomsa.net

Please confirm and email all information to the above address please.

ELZA VAN LINGEN - MP

NCOP -~ CAPE TOWN
DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE ; ECAPE
PA: 021-403 8751

Fax: +27 {0) 86 614 1944

Cell: 082 557 4206

E-mail: evlingen®da-mp.org.za




Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 19 Qctober 2011 09:01 AM

To: ‘Gideon Roos'

Subject: RE: REGISTRATION AS INTERESTE AND AFFECTED PARTY
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
on at a later daie

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithiuily

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Gideon Roos [mailto:roosg@isat.co.za)
Sent: 18 October 2011 08:12 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za ‘
Subject: REGISTRATION AS INTERESTE AND AFFECTED PARTY

Dear Craig

Re: Mining Right Application on Farms Klein Rivier and Buffelsbosch.

|, Gideon Rogs, want to be Registered as an Interested and Affected party for the Mining Right
Application on Farms Klein Rivier and Buffelsbosh, District Humansdorp.

My Address is:
Gideon Roos
Maori Ave 2
Cape St Francis
6312

My E-mail Adress is:
roosq@isat.co.za.

Would you please confirm that | have been registered.
Thank you

Gideon Roos
Kaap St Francis



Craigm

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 19 October 2011 10:08 AM

To: ‘Richard Cowling'

Subject: RE: Please register me as an |1&AP for the process described in the attached document
Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as EIA and EMP to comment
on at 3 later date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfuily

Craig Donald
0845111520

From* Rlchard Cowling [maiito: rmc@kmgsley co za}

Sent: 19 October 2011 09:13 AM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Please register me as an I&AP for the process described in the attached document

Prof RM Cowling

Professor of Botany

Department of Botany

Summerstrand South Campus

PO Box 77000

Port Elizabeth 6031

South Africa

Tel: +27 {0)42 2980 255

Fax: +27 (0)0865123854

E-mail: gmc@kingsley.co.za/frichard.cowling@nmmu.ac.za
Website: http://www.nmmu.ac.za/richardcowling

Nelson Mauedela

i %) Metropalitan

Liniversity



Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 24 October 2011 08:46 AM

To: *Yvonne Craig'

Subject: . RE: Mining Right Appiication

Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks...You have heen registered... please find herewith the background information docurment...

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
0845131520

From: Yvonne Craig [mailtozycraig@iafrica.com]
Sent: 19 October 2011 06:36 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Mining RIght Application

Hi Craig

Would you please register me as an Interested and Affected Party for the Mining Right Application on Farm Klein
Rivier 713/32 and Farm Buffelsbosch 742/14. My details are as follow:

Yvonne Bosman

St Francis Bay Bird Club
PO Box 174

St Francis Bay

6312

Many thanks
Yvonne

Yvonne Bosman (Craig)
042 294-0842

083 235-8278
veraig@iafrica.com




Craig

From;. Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 24 Qctober 2011 08:43 AM

To: "Hutchinson'

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
deadlines when the DIMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Hutchinson [mailto:hutcho@telkomsa.net]
Sent: 20 Oclober 2011 01:21 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Register as Interested and Affected Party

Hello Craig,

Please could you register me as an Interested and Affected Party for the Mining Right Application on Farm Klein
Rivier 713/32 and Farm Buffelsbosch 742/14. My details are as follows:

Martha Hutchinson
PO Box 1153
Humarnisdorp 6300
0842502751

marthamariahutch@uomail.com
Thank you 1)



Craig

ERERRIITN
From: Cralg <craig@siteplan.co.ze>
Sent: 24 October 2011 08:41 AM
To: ‘gordon’
Subject: RE: Oyster Bay Mining Right
Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOQCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as FIA and EMP to comment
on at a later date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and ! will send you finalised commenting
deadiines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: gordon [mailto:adeljbay@kouganet.co.za)
Sent: 21 October 2011 01:52 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject;

1 G. P. Liefeldt would like to be Registered as an Interested & Affected Party for the Mining Right Application on Farm
Klein Rivier 713 (Ptn 32) & Farm Buffelsbosch 742 (Ptn 14) situated in the District of Humansdorp.

My address is: 15 Doringboom Crescent Jeffreysbay

My e-mail address is: adelibay@kouganst.co.za
042 2932121

082 8759192

Please confirm my registration.




LY

Craig

From: Cralg <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 02 November 2011 01:09 PM

To: ‘norman_newcombe@goodyear.co.za'

Subjact: RE: Interested and Affected Party

Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction to the project and you wil be sent a scoping report as well as EIA and EMP to comment
on at a later date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yaurs Faithfully

Craig Donaid
0845111520

From: norman_newcombe@goodyear.co.za [mailto:norman_newcombe@goodyear.co.za]
Sent: 31 October 2011 12:33 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Interested and Affected Party

Goodday, please keep me informed as to the below as brought to my attention by Debhie Nicholson Properties :

Residenis of the Greater St Francis Area could well be forgiven for fesling that they ara
under siege at present. Nuclear Power Stations, windfarms and now proposed blast
mining in the area. I is not unusual these days to hear the comment ‘why us, why here -
we kind of liked things the way they were?

The additional E.L. A underway relates to a Mining Right Application for 2 private farms in
the area. The proposal is to mine agregate, a substance which will be used in the
construction of the Nuclear Power Station should it go ahead.

It is your constitutional right to register as an Interested and Affectad Pa vty so that you
may be in an informead position to consider the effects such an operation may have on your
anvironment. Those opposed to this application have commented that the effect on noise
and traffic levels will only exacerbate those already anticipated should Thyspunt go ahead.
it has also been mentioned that the dust generated by such an operation is extremely
toxic to human health should it not be expertly managed.

To register as an Interasted andgd Affacted Party, email grain@sitenian.co.za.

Regards,

Norman Newcombe

National Sales Manager : Commercial OE
Tel: +27(0)41 994 6785

Fax to e:mail : +27(0)866364630

Mebite : +27(0)836208022



« EMail : norman_newcombe@goodyear.co.za

"Contains Confidential and /or Priority Information. May not be copied or disseminated without express consent of The
Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company.”



Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 02 November 2011 01:15 PM

To: '‘Renee van Renshurg'

Subject: RE: Thuyspunt

Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hetlo

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background Information document...

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

From: Renee van Rensburg [mailto:renee@tja.co.za]
Sent: 31 October 2011 12:25 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Thuyspunt

Craig,

Can you please send me the relevant information/documents in order for us to Register as Interested &
Affected parties,

Regards,

Renée Van Rensburg



Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 02 November 2011 03:44 PM

To: ‘Jonker, B. (BJ)

Subject: RE:

Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Heflo

Thanks...You have been registerad... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as EIA and EMP to camment
on at a iater date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Cralg Donald
0845111520

From: Jonker, B. (BJ) [mailto:JonkerBI@Nedbankcapital.co.za]
Sent: 31 October 2011 01:51 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject:

Good afternoon
I am a property owner in Cape St Francis and would like to register as an Interested and Affected Party.

17 Rietbok Crescent(Erf 856)
Cape St Francis

Regards

BJ Jonker

Joint Head Central Funding Desk Forelgn Currancy | Treasury
Tel +27 11 535 4004 | Call +27 82 423 4490

Email JonkerBJ@Nedbankcapital.co.za

Wabsits www nedhankcapital.co.za

NEDBANK | CAPITAL

In line with Nedbank's green peinciples, pleass consider the snvironment befors privding,



Craig

o
From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>
Sent; 02 November 2011 03:45 PM
To: 'Mike Stark'
Subject; RE; EIA
Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks..You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as E1A and EMP to comment
on af a later date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From. M;ke Stark [mallto stark@raccmp co. za}
Sent: 31 October 2011 02:03 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: FIA

Hi Craig

| would like to register as a concerned and interested party for the EIA for the mining of aggregate in the
Greater St Francis area

Thanks

Mike Stark

Unit 2 The Kromme

Harley Street

St Francis Bay

ph-0422941123

e-mail- stark@racomp.co.za




Cra'g

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 02 November 2011 03:48 PM

To; 'lise Alberts'

Subject: RE: Erf 522 Cape St Francis

Aitachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is Just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as EIA and EMP to comment
on at a later date... by Email

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Ilse Alberts [mailto: bahiajbay@vodamail.co.za]
Sent: 31 October 2011 05:18 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Erf 522 Cape St Francis

Good day

We would like to register as an interested and affected party with regards fo the proposed mining in our area.
How does one go about registering?

Kind regards
Nic & lise Alberts



Craig

From: Cralg <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 02 November 2011 01:18 PM

To: ‘Derek Britz'

Subject: RE: Cape St Frances Mining

Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an Introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as E{A and EMP to commaent

on at a jater date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting

deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Derek Britz [mailto:DereskB@drivecon.net]
Sent: 31 October 2011 12:18 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Cape St Frances Mining

Hi Craig,

I would like to register as an interested party please

Thanks and regards

v drveco
&1 650-5810




Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 02 November 2011 03:50 PM

To: ‘goofyp@iafrica.com'

Subject: RE: Quarry

Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

Thanks...You have been registered... please find herewith the background information document...

This is just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as EIA and EMP to commaent
on at a later date

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and { will send you finalised commenting
deadiines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: goofyp@iafrica.com [mailto:goofyp@iafrica.com]
Sent: 31 October 2011 06:24 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Quarry

Good day
Please register myself as an interested party for the proposed quarry/mine in the greater St francis area
Regards

Garth Perry
PO Box 285
St Francis Bay
6312

Tel 0833099169
Fax 0862117895
EMail goofyp@iafrica.com

This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by Pinpoint Securemail,
and is believed to be clean,



Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 02 November 2011 03:56 PM

To: '‘Brenda Wittey *

Subject; RE: Thyspunt

Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

This is not the process for the power plant, but rather for a stone quarry which will be located near the power plant
which will serve as a commercial quarry even if the power plant does not go ahead...

But in any event...You have been registered in this process... please find herewith the background information
document...

This is just an introduction to the project and you will be sent a scoping report as well as EIA and EMP to comment
on at a later date

Please note that the dates in fast chapter of the BID are provisional and { will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

~=--0riginal Messagg---—

From: Brenda Wittey [mailto:brendyww@hotmail.com]
Sent: 01 November 2011 07:40 AM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Thyspunt

Hi Craig

Please register me as an interested & affected party in the process of propesed Thyspunt Nuclear Power Plant. | own
. a property with my mother in Cape St Francis.

Regards

Brenda

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless devica



Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>
Sent; ‘ 03 November 2011 07:36 AM
To: 'goofyp@iafrica.com’
Subject: RE: Quarry

Hello

Yes... as stated in my email to you...

“Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application”

But please send your commaeants as 500n as possibie
Regards

Craig

From: goofyp@iafrica.com [mailto:goofyp@iafrica.com]
Sent: 02 November 2011 09:41 PM

To: Craig

' Subject: Re: Quarry

Good day Craig.

Thank you for the information provided. As the documentation has been provided on the 2nd November,
it will be impossible to make meaningful and constructive comments by the requested date of the 10th
November. Please advise of the extended closing date for comments.

Regards

Garth Perry

From: Craig
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 3:49 PM

To: goofvp@iafrica.com
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
Sent: 31 Qctober 2011 06:24 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Quary

Good day
Please register myself as an interested party for the proposed quarry/mine in the greater St francis area
Regards

Garth Perry
PO Box 285
St Francis Bay
6312

Tei 0833099169
Fax 0862117895
EMazil goofyp@iafrica.com

This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by Pinpoint Securemail,
and is believed to be clean.

This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by Pinpoint Securemail,
and is believed to be clean.



Craig

]
From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>
Sent: 03 November 2011 02:20 PM
To: 'Lynne Davies'
Subject: RE: Mining of agregate - St Francis Bay/Ovyster Bay
Attachments: BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT 3.pdf
Hello

No probiem... hopefully the process is designed in such a way as to give you as much time and information as you
need o give input or objection...

You have been registered... please find herewith the hackground information document...

This is just an introduction to the project with some specific questions at the back . You will be sent a scoping report
as well as ElA and EMP to comment on at a later date.

Please note that the dates in last chapter of the BID are provisional and | will send you finalised commenting
deadlines when the DMR accept the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Lynne Davies [ mailto:dandbdg @mweb.co.za]
Sent: 03 November 2011 02:07 PM

To: Craig

Subject: Mining of agregate - St Francis Bay/Oyster Bay

Hi Craig
Mining rights - St Francis Bay/Oyster Bay

-My apologies. Yes itis. Not that | have a clue about any of it but | suppose | might learn a bit as the process
unravels. 1am not sure objections by individuals count for much - one can but try.

Regards
Lynne

To: 'Lynne Davies'
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 7:56 AM
Subject: RE: Mining of agregate

Hello Lynne
Can 1 assume this is for the 5t Francis Bay / Oyster Bay application for Mining right
Regards

Craig Donald



From Lynne Davies [mai!rtiofilIdandbdg@mweb.co.za]
Sent: 02 Novemnber 2011 09:40 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za
Subject: Mining of agregate

Goad afternoon

I would like to register as an interested party in the process leading to the possibility of mining for aggregate.
Thank you

L Davies

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

From: Gayle Eriksen <deserik@iafrica.com>
Sent: 02 December 2011 10:11 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Mining application

Hi Craig,

| have a property at 6 Hope Singel, Cape St Francis and wish to register as an interested and affect party regarding
the proposed Aggregate Quarry application.

Please advise an details etc.

Regards,

Des Eriksen.



Craig

From: . Ona du Preez <podup@vodamail.co.za>
Sent: ' 28 December 2011 04:04 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Registration -
Dear Sir,

| Pieter du Preez would like to be registerad as an Interested and Affected Party for the Mining Rights Application on
Farm Klein Rivier 713 (Ptn 32) and Farm Buffelsbosch 742 (Ptn 14) situated in the District of Humansdorp.

My address is: No.6 Vaal de Grace Nature Estate, Parys. O.F.5. or P.0.BOX 2383 Parys. 9585.

My e-mail addressis: pietdp@vodamail.co.za

Thanking you in advance.

Regards,

Piet du Preez,



Craig

From: Johan Muller Attorney <chatten@intekom.co.za>
Sent: 24 February 2012 03:53 PM

To: Craig

Ce: thea malan

Subject: Re: Buffelsbos Mining Right Application

Dear Sir

BUFFELSBOS MINING RIGHT APPLICATION

As a response to your invitation to comment | wish to comment on a few aspects, some of which
were actually raised at the time of my registration as | & AP:

1. The desirability of the project has to be considered in any application that will have an impact
on the environment. You have indicated that the obvious use of material will be associated with
the envisaged power plant at Thyspunt;

2. lmpact of transport several million cubic metres will have to be transported. The fransport of
this nature has a severe impact on road surfaces, traffic safety (dust generation) and some other
less obvious or serious impacts;

3. Groundwater:a significant aquifer is located in the general area. This source has not yet been
fully evaluated but it is submitted that special steps should be taken to determine the precise
location relative to the proposed works and to ensure that it will not be polluted or otherwise
compromised.

yours faithfully

Johan Muller

ndrea Von Holdt ; B F Rheeder (Ward Counciler) ; B J Jonker ; Bart & Caryl Logie

Brenda Wittey ; Chris Barrett (Chairman) ; Chris Cowling ; contact@sfbresidents.org ; ‘'CP i\fiever Derek Britz ;
Derick Wilkie ; Des Eriksen’ ; Elza Van Lingen ; Erich (Meimie) Tilders ; Garth Perry : Gideon Roos 'GP E.aefeldt' :
lise Alberts ; Jan Wassenaar Jaguiline Frvlmck Jeanne Wassenaat ; Johan Muller ; Lauis Geldenhuy Lynne
Davies ; Maggle Langlands ; Mandy Brent, Mike Mornson, Les Brent and Neil Brent : 'Martha Hutchmson Mike
Simms ; : Mike Stark ; Norman Norman Newcombe ; 'Ona du Preez' ; Peter Collison ; Rense Ro_\[al Renee van Rensburg

Rlchard Cowling ; odenck Mintoor {Env. Municipality) ; Shiriey Cowling ! Tanla Lategan : Thea Malan ; Trudi Malan
; Yvonne Craig' : Z Mayoni

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 2:53 PM
Subject: Buffelshos Mining Right Application

Dear ali,

In September 2011, application was made for a mining right between QOyster Bay and Cape St Francis. Calls to
register as Interested and Affected Party (I8.AP} were made and a total of 49 parties have thus far registered as
1&AP’s. This Email is being despatched top all registered I&AP's. During that earlier round and call for registration,
most of you would have received a copy of the Background information Document (BID) which served as general
project description upon which to base any comments.

Although we have received a fair response to calls to register we have received no comments on the information
presented in the BID. We call upon you to:




1} Spread the word: If you know of any other parties who should have registered as I&AP’s, it is not too late
for any party to register as such

2) Scrutinise the content of the attached BID and send any motivated comment to this email address by 15
March 2012 for inclusion in the Scoping report which has to be lodged by the 15 March
if you have any queries or need to discuss any aspect of this application, please do not hesitate to contact me
Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520



Craig

From: Mike Stark <stark@racomp.co.za>
Sent: 24 February 2012 05:11 PM

To: Craig

Subject: Re: Buffelsbos Mining Right Application
Hi Craig

thanks for the info and as | have no objection | would like to dereglster as an interested party
Thanks
Mike Stark

. From: Craig
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 2:53 BM
To: Andre van den Heever ; Andrea Von Holdt ; B F Rheeder (Ward Councilor) ; B J Jonker ; Bart & Caryl Logle ;
Brenda Wittey ; Chris Barrett {Chairman) ; Chris Cowling ; ontact@gfbremdeni‘s org ; 'CP Mever ; Derel Briiz ;
Derick Wilkie ; 'Des Eriksen’ ; Elza Van nge Erich (Helm[e) Tilders ; Garth Perry ; Gideon Roos 'GP Lxefetdt' Ise
‘Alberts ; Jan Wassenaar Jaguiline Frvlinck ; i Jeanne Wassenaar ; Johan Muller ; E.ou;s Geldenhuys ; Lynne Davres ;

Maggie Lang!and Mandx Brent, Mike Morrison, Les Brent and Net! Brent ; ‘Martha Hutchinson' ; Mtke Simms ; Mike
Stark ; Norman Newcombe ‘Ona du Pree? : Peter Collison ; Renee Roval ; Renee van Rensburq Richard Cowlmq ;

odenck Mintoor (Env. Mumcupahgg) Sh:rlev Cowling ; Tama Lategan ; Thea Malan ; Trudi Malan Yvonna Craig' ; 2

Mayon
Subject: Buffelshos Mining Right Application

Dear all,

In September 2011, application was made for a mining right between Qyster Bay and Cape St Francis. Calls to
register as interested and Affected Party (I&AP) were made and a tatal of 49 parties have thus far registered as
12AP’s, This Emalil is belng despatched top all registersd I&AP"s. During that earlier round and call for registration,
most of you would have received a copy of the Background Information Document (BID) which served as general
project dascription upon which to base any comments.

Although we have received a fair rasponse to calls to register we have received no comments on the information
presented in the BID. We call upon you to:
1) Spread the word: If you know of any other parties who should have registered as I&AP’s, it is not too late for
any party to register as such
2} Scrutinise the content of the attached BID and send any motivated comment to this email address by 15
March 2012 for inclusion in the Scoping report which has to be lodged by the 19 March

If you have any queries or need to discuss any aspect of this application, please do not hesitate to contact me
Yours Faithfully

Craig Donaid
0845111520



Craig

From: zmayoni.kouga@gmail.com

Sent: 24 February 2012 10:53 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Re: Buffelshos Mining Right Application

Mr craig a will come back to you on monday sorry for delay you (ward councilior zj mayoni

Sent from my Nokia phone

—-—Qriginal messaga-—-—--

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

To: "Andre van den Heever" <gunicia@netactive.co.za>,"Andraa Von Holdt" <Andrea VonHoldt@coega.co.za», "B F
Rheeder {Ward Councilor)" <benrheeder@telkomsa.net>"B | Jonker* <lonkerBi@nedbankcapital.co.za> "Bart &
Caryl Logie” <b.logie @telkomsa.net>, "Brenda Wittey" <brendyww@hotmail.com>,"Chris Barrett {Chairman)”
<stfranciskrommetrust@barratt.co.za>,"Chris Cowling"

<chris.cowling@kingslev.co.za> <contact@sfbresidents.org>,"CP Meyer" <premfish@agnet.co.za>,"Derek Britz"
<DerekB@drivecon.net>,"Derick Wilkie" <derick@bib.co.za>,"Des Eriksen” <deserik@iafrica.com>,"Elza Van Lingen"
<glzavanlingen@telkomsa,net>,"Erich (Helmie) Tilders” <helmie@intekom.co.za>,"Garth Perry"
<goofyp@iafrica.com>,"Gideon Roos" <ropsg@isat.co.za>,"GP Liefeldt" <adelibay@kouganet.co.za>,"lse Alberts®
<bahiajbay@vodamail.co.za>"Jan Wassenaar" <wassenaar@mweb.ce.za>,"jaquiline Frytinck”
<ifrylinck@reare.com>,"leanne Wassenaar" <jaannewas@gmail.com>,"Johan Muller"
<chatten@intekom.co.za>,"Louis Geldenhuys" <louis.geldenhuys@absamail.co.za>,"Lynne Davies"
<lldandbdg@mweb.co.za>,"Maggie Langlands” <langlands@wirelessza.co.za>,"Mandy Brent, Mike Morrison, Les
Brent and Neil Brent" <mmad @teikomsa.net>,"Martha Hutchinson” <marthamariahutch@gmail.com>,"Mike
Simms" <msirmms@vebo.co.za>, "Mike Stark” <stark@racomp.co.za>,"Norman Newcombe"

<norman newcombe@goodyear.co.za>,"Ona du Preez” <pietdp @vodamail.co.za>,"Peter Collison™
<colli@iafrica.com>,"Renee Royal” <repeeroval@mweb.co.za>"Renes van Rensburg” <renee@tia.co.za>,"Richard
Cowling" <rmc@kingsley.co.za>,"Roderick Mintoor {Env. Municipality)" <rmintoor@ec108.org.za>,"Shirley Cowling"
<scowling@kingsley.co.za>,"Tanja Lategan” <wvibay@mweh.co.za>,"Thea Malan" <malanthea@gmail.com>,"Trudi
Malan" <dolphin@intekaom.co.za>, "Yvonne Craig" <ycraig@iafrica.com>,"Z Mayoni" <zmayoni.kouga@gmail.com>
Date: Friday, February 24, 2012 2:53:03 PM GMT+0200

Subject; Buffelshos Mining Right Application

Dear all,

In September 2011, application was made for a mining right between Qyster Bay and Cape St Francis. Calls to
register as Interested and Affected Party

{I&AP) were made and a total of 49 parties have thus far registered as I&AP’s. This Email is being despatched top all
registered I&AP's. During that earlier round and call for registration, most of you would have received a copy of the
Background Information Document (BID} which served as general project description upon which to basa any
comments.,

Although we have received a fair response to calls to registér we have received no comments on the information
presented in the BID. We call upon you to:

1) Spread the word: If you know of any other parties who should have
registered as {&AP's, it is not too late for any party to register as such



2)  Scrutinise the content of the attached BID and send any motivated
comment to this email address by 15 March 2012 for inclusion in the Scoping report which has to be lodged by the

19 March

If you have any queries or need to discuss any aspect of this application, please do not hesitate to contact me

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald

0845111520



Annexure B5:

Comments / objections received thus far



JB-SEP-DALL 18:34 From: TosB2E 854 4321 =

Results of Notice to and Consultation with Sureounding Landowner ax vequired in terms of the
Minerai and Petroleum Resources Development Act 28 af 2002,

Lo Wil & , 4 reglstered landowner /

representative of the registered landowner of farm V(Ep@-.mcl =) ‘ t
being a swrrounding landowner and possibly affected party to the application for MINING
RIGHT on portions of Buffelsbosch 742/14 and Klein Rivier 713/32 in the Humansdorp

Registration Dvision confirm that:

1. 1 have been informed that a Mining Right application has been lodged with the
Department of Mineral Resources by Irmpuma Quarries (Pty) Litd and,
2. I have been shown a copy of the Background Information Document in respect of such
project.
As such,
1 have no comment or objection to the application (Tick if appl E'Oﬂbli‘.’.)
OR
1 have the following conments/objections to make: « Use separate sheet if necessary
Y e ey o v v el L::at-"v;::‘wrz: e Pt A Rl R il W) ""‘\Q:c:g

Yed Wby e =s, :..,4.“_:':‘\-\ .:_v--_:a\v:; N S w\m«_..__um\ “E(:.-f‘wmgg;
=

JEelegT, ST e, %@\JM .

)

Signed: @'\)@-& Date: 2ehev=l vt

My contact details are;

Tel: sy SEEEER o A Th B Fax: = Bko Send™ A

Email: by el (3 o\l - o - e

Pogtal: F wm  Dovw miemium

B ooy o vERI K Ts e S\ v emdmeiaty | Lo TR
ST

. - o X mh L S SRR ST RV L AN . o004
33-SEF-ZP11 FRI 18:59 TEL: @21 854 4321 I*JQME:SEI?I'TE PLHNJ %%JLSULTIHG F.



Anﬁexuretcrsheet’t R o | i
. Please ensure: thaf! am registered as an mteresteda and affacted party

' _. i have the follawfng cnmmentslobjectlons fo mak&

' the areas we és Eskcm am abgactmg to ar[dr woéld pref it ,,any fm'm of deve!opment is be:ng kept
 autof tHis area.

ence Eskor 'mpletes the, praposed ‘acquisifiory of thi y

: on of the property this section of the
' farm w;iiber jartof the greater consefvation area as:pld

/ Eskt)m

I trust  this mfeﬂnat:on as stated. wﬁi be. cansndered favourabiy and that no
deatrucﬁnnlencroachment into the natural Vegetahon is plarined.
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SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE RESQURCES AGENCY
111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 5000
TEL: (D2£) 462 A502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 27 February 2012

ENQUIRIES:  Dr Mariagrazia Galimberti
Archaeology, Palacontology and Meteorite Unit
E-mail: mgalimberti@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za

OUR REF: 8/2/644/0001

Mr Craig Donald
Site Plan Consulting
PO Box 28

Strand

7139

Dear Mr Donald,

REQUEST FOR A HERITAGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT: FARM KLEIN RIVIER
713 PTN 32 AND FARM BUFFELSBOSCH 742 PTN 14 SITUATED IN THE
DISTRICT OF HUMANSDORP (EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE)

Thank you for your indication that a mining application was lodged for this area.

In terms of the National Heritage Resources Act, no 25 of 1999, heritage
resources, Including archaeological or palacontological sites over 100 years old,
graves older than 60 years, structures older than 60 years are protected. They
may not be disturbed without a permit from the relevant heritage resources
authority. This means that before such sites are disturbed by development it is
Jncumbent on the developer to ensure that a Heritage Impact Assessrnent is

"< done. This must include the archaeological component (Phase 1) and any other

applicable heritage components.

According to the information provided in the Background Information Document,
it is necessary that both a palaeontological and an archaeological impact
assessments are undertaken for this project. Please ensure that the
archaeological assessment also complies with s. 38(3)(e) of the National Heritage
Resources Act (25, 1999) which deals with public consultation.



Craig

From: Maggie Langlands <langlands@wirelessza.co.za>

Sent: 27 February 2012 03:50 PM

To: Craig

Ce: Yvonne Craig; Peter Bosman; Hilton Thorpe; Godfried Poltgieter; Frank Silberbauer; chris
& valda barratt; Bridget & Ed Eiton; Bart & Cary! Logie; Kevern Burger; Roland Peacock;
Bev Howard

Subject: Re: Buffelsbos Mining Right Application

The St Francis Kromme Trust is an environmental NGO based in St Francis Bay.

The Trust notes the application to mine rock and aggregate on the two sites located on farms south of the St Francis-
Qyster Bay road and the BID's assessment that "the animal life around the affected area will be temporarily chased
away by the presence of such acfivities" as drilling, blasting and crushing. The BID goes on to say "There is a vast
expanse of similar habitat type around every proposed activity area and it is unlikely that any impact on animal life will
occur from the proposed activities." (pages 13 and 14).

The Trust advises that the coastal plain between Tsitsikamma and PE is one of the most important areas in the
country for Denham's Bustard and White-bellied Korhaan, and both species are found in high density on the particular
strefch of land proposed for these mining activites.  These bird species are highly selective about habitat and there
is not, in fact, a vast expanse of similar habitat around the area. The concentrations of Denham's Bustard, in
particular, that are found in this location are not seen anywhere else. What effect will blasting have on the well-being
of this species? And what effect will these activities have on the White-beilied Korhaan, a species notoriously
sensitive to human activity? The Humansdorp population of these birds is virtually isolated from the rest of the
country, making it extremely important {o protect.

It is essential that an assessment of the Impacts specifically on the bird population be included in the environmental
assessment.

As to land developments that may be impacted upon by the proposed development, it is assumed that the applicant is
aware of the wind farm to be constructed in this area.

Maggie Langlands
Renewable Energy Portfolio, St Francis Kromme Trust

— Original Message — o o : _

To: Andre van den Heever ; Andrea Von Holdt ; B F Rheeder (Ward Councilor) ; B J Jonker ; Bart & Caryl Logie ;
Brenda Wittey ; Chris Barrett (Chairman) ; Chris Cowling ; contact@sfbresidents.org : ‘'CP Mever’ : Derek Britz :
Derick Wilkie ; Des Eriksen' ; Elza Van Lingen ; Erich (Helmie) Tilders ; Garth Perry ; Gideon Roos ; 'GP Liefeldt :
lise Alberts ; Jan Wassenaar ; Jaquiline Frylinck ; Jeanne Wassenaar ; Johan Muller : Louls Geldenhuys ; Lynne
Davies ; Maggie Langlands ; Mandy Brent, Mike Morrison, Les Brent and Neil Brent ; 'Martha Hutchinson’ ; Mike
Simms ; Mike Stark ; Norman Newcombe ; 'Ona du Preex" ; Peter Collison ; Renee Royal : Renee van Rensburg ;
‘Richard Cowling ; Roderick Mintoor (Env, Municipality) ; Shirley Cowling ; Tania Lategan ; Thea Malan : Trudi Malan
' Yvonne Craiq' ; Z Mayoni

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 2:53 PM
Subject: Buffelsbos Mining Right Application

Dear all,

In September 2011, application was made for a mining right between Oyster Bay and Cape St Francis. Calls to
register as interested and Affected Party {I&AP) were made and a total of 49 parties have thus far registered as
I&AP’s. This Email is being despatched top alf registered 1&AP’s. During that earlier round and call for registration,
most of you would have received a copy of the Background Information Document {BID} which served as general
project description upon which to base any comments. '

Although we have received a fair response to calls to register we have received no comments on the information
presented in the BID. We call upon you to:
1) Spread the word: If you know of any other parties who should have registered as 1&AP's, it is not too late
for any party to register as such



Cralg

From: kohus reichert <kobusreichert@yahoo.com:>
Sent: 02 March 2012 09:22 AM

To: Craig

Subject: Re: Mining Right Application

Hi Craig,

Thank you for your e-mail.

Please note that we require the appointed archaeologist to consult with our traditional structure in

‘order to discuss his/her findings, since we do not regard the Public Participation Process that forms
part of the EIA as formal consultation about heritage matters as required in section 38(3)(e) of the
National Heritage Resources Act, no. 25 of 1999.

Kobus Reichert .
Heritage Representative:
Gamtkwa KhoiSan Council
Reg. no: 066 - 969 NPQO
P.O Box 196

Hankey

6350

Cell: 072 800 6322
Tal/Fax: 042 - 2860 399

From: Craig <graig@siteplan.co za>

To: 'kobus reichert’ <kobusreichert@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2012 9:05 AM :
Subject: RE: Mining Right Application

Hello Kobus

| have contacted SAHRA and they have requested AIA and Paiaeontoibgicat assessment.... As soon as
these specialist studies are conducted they will be forwarded to you.

The next step in the process in terms of the Mineral and Petroleum Resources Development Act is the
compilation and distribution of the scoping report :

Regards

From: kobus reicheri [mailto:kobusreichert@yvahoo.com]
Sent: 01 March 2012 04:15 PM

To: Craig

Subject: Re: Mining Right Application

Dear Craig,

i refer to your e-mait below. We have not received any further correspondence from you about this project to date. 1
will appreciate if you can indicate what the current status of the project, as well as SAHRA's requirements with regard
to an AlA,

Best Regards

Kobus Reichert
Heritage Representative:



Craig '

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent; : 17 October 2011 10:49 AM

To: Trudi Malan'

Subject: RE: Register as interested & Affected Party

Attachments: Mining Right process at A3.jpg; Mining Right process at A3.pdf
Hello Trudi

As discussed, find herewith the mining righi process as legislated in the Mineral and Petroleum Resources
Development Act {28 of 2002)

Regards

Craig Donald

From: Trudi Malan [ mailto:dolphin@intekom.co.za]
Sent: 28 September 2011 11:02 AM

To: ‘Craig' o

Subject: RE: Register as Interasted & Affected Party

Hi Craig

| think you can gather from my e-mails that | do not believe that you have done enough. If the point of this phase of
the public participation is to notify as many people/groups about the application, then one advertisement in the Kouga
Express will not do the job. | would have at the very least expected you to also inform the relevant ward committee’s,
the resident associations and the various environmental NGO's in the area. The closing dates for initial comments
are the 20" of September. | have phoned all the various bodies in this area and at present none of them are aware of
this application. | also spoke to the Department of Agriculture in Humansdorp and they were not aware of the
application. If | was not alerted about this application by the GamtKwa KhoiSan Council, | would have missed i,
hecause | was not in town when the ad appeared in the Newspaper.

Nether the less — | will forward the BID document to the people oh my database — at least they will then be able to
register for the rest of the pracess but you may be missing some very important issues that should have formed part
of the scoping process.

Trudi

From: Craig [mailto.craig@siteplan.co.zal
Sent: 28 Septernber 2011 10:45
To: Trudi Malan'

Subject: RE: Register as Interested & Affected Party
Hello |
Your statement is false...

The point of this phase of the public participation is to notify as many people / groups as possible about the
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
1&AP’s ...



This pracess has been used in many applications thus far and has proven to be very successful...
If you feel that we should be doing more... please send details and | will gladly follow up
Yours Faithfully

Craig

From: Trudi Malan [malito:dolphin@intekom.co.za] .
Sent: 28 September 2011 10:26 AM

To: 'Craig’

Subject: RE: Register as Interested & Affected Party

Hi Craig
One more guestion:

| then presume that you went with the “at the very least’ requirement and did not deem it necessary to inform the
various Resident Associations and NGO's in the area? Can you confirm this statement?

Trudi

From: Craig [mailto:craig@siteplan.co.zal
Sent: 28 September 2011 09:13

To: Trudi Malan'
Subject: RE: Register as Interested & Affected Party

Hello

Piease see information below

Regards

Craig Donald

Fmﬁ: Trudi Malan |mailto:dolphin@i‘gwgw]gﬁ;:m.co.za’l
Sent: 28 September 2011 09:08 AM

Fo: 'Craig’
Subject: RE: Register as Interested & Affected Party

Hi Craig
Can you please advise ithe following:
1. Who is the current owner of the land? Mr RP Gerber
2. Whois the applicant? impuma Quarries (Pty) Lid
3. Was the advertisement for this application only placed in the Kouga Express? Yes

Regards
Trudi Malan

From: Craig [mailfo:craig@siteplan.co.zal
Sent: 27 September 2011 11:07

To: 'Trudi Malan'
Subject: RE: Register as Interested & Affected Party



Hello
Thanks for the interest... You have been registered..

Please find herewith a copy of the Background information Document for you to formulate your initial response,
Your response will be included In the scoping report and you will be kept abreast of all aspects of the application

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald

From: Trudi Malan |maiitg:do_i-gn}‘l}n‘@infpknm.co.zeﬂ
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
713/32 and Farm Buffelshosch 742/14. My details are as foliow: ‘

Trudi Malan

PO Box 102

5t Francis Bay

6312
dolphin@intekom.co.za
082 940 5521



Craig

From: Craig <craig@siteplan.co.za>

Sent: 19 October 2011 08:51 AM

To: "Johan Muller Atforney’

Subject: RE: MINING APPLICATION: BUFFELSBOSCH (OYSTER BAY)
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

Please see my answers in red £o your preliminary comments

Yours Faithfully

Craig Donald
0845111520

From: Johan Muller Attorney {mailto:chatten@intekom.co.za]
Sent: i3 October 2011 04:06 PM

To: craig@siteplan.co.za ‘

Subject: MINING APPLICATION: BUFFELSBOSCH (OYSTER BAY)

Johan Muller

PO Box 808

Jeffreys Bay 6330

Tel 042 2933195

Fax 042 2033194
chatten@intekom.co.za

18 October 2011

Messrs Siteplan  per e-mail cr siteplan.co.za

Dear Sir / Madam

MINING RIGHT APPLICATION on Farm Kiein Rivier 713 Ptn 32 and Farm Buffelsbosch 742
Ptn 14 situated in the District of Humansdorp

(Eastern Cape Province)

Please register me as an interested and affected party in respect of the above application.



| shall answer the questions below as best as | can with information prasently available. However
two important aspects need clarification. Kindly deal with these as soon as possible. These
aspects impact directly on the merits of the application as environmental issues:

1. A huge volume of material stands to be mined. Given the area of proposed actual mining
and the depth of the excavation, some 5 miliion cubic metres of rock may be mined. To
indicate the desirability of the project, please advise for what specific purpose the material
will be mined; - | would have to confirm this with the applicant but | assume the quarry will
serve primarily to provide stone for the construction of the nuclear power station. If for
some reason the power station construction did not go ahead, then | imagine the need for
the quarry in this area would be reduced and the applicant may amend the right to much
smaller volumes and production rate to serve as commercial quarry — That aspect will be
sorted out on my next site visit to the applicants.

2. Bearing in mind the existing road infrastructure and the shortcomings thereof, whereto and
- along what route will the mined material be transported? This may have road safety -
consequences dust generation and similar negative impacts that may need to be
commented on. — That is definitely one of the issues which could represent significant
impact and will have to be praoperly addressed in the EIA and EMP

3. The mining are could be in close proximity to the aquifer that is generally associated with
the Sand River and the wetlands on that portion of Buffelsbosch. Has any determination of
this been made, or will it be undertaken as part of the EIA? You are correct. Such study will
be undertaken as part of the EIA.

PROVISIONAL ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS ARE GIVEN BELOW IN BOLD

1. Do you agree with the provided description of the status of existing

biophysical environment (as described in para 5.2 t0 5.15)? YES

2. Do you agree with the potential impacts on biophysical environment identified

as a result of the proposed mining (as described in para 5.3 to 5.15)? YES, SUBJECT TO ANSWERS TO
QUESTIONS POSED ABOVE .

3. Do you agree with the provided description of the status of existing heritage

feultural environment (as desctibed in para 5.16)7 YES, BEARING IN MIND THAT THE ARE
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

Cc: thea malan

Subjaect: Re: Buffeisbos Mining Right Application

Dear Sir

BUFFELSBOS MINING RIGHT APPLICATION

As a response to your invitation to comment | wish to comment on a few aspects, some of which
were actually raised at the time of my registration as | & AP:

1. The desirability of the project has fo be considered in any application that will have an impact
on the environment. You have indicated that the obvious use of material will be associated with
the envisaged power plant at Thyspunt;

2. Impact of transport several million cubic metres will have to be transported. The transport of
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
location relative to the proposed works and fo ensure that it will not be polluted or otherwise
compromised.

yours faithfully
Johan Muller

———- Ongmal Message -----

From: Craig ‘ ' ‘ ‘ o '
To: Andre var den Heever Andrea Von Hoidt BE Rheeder (Ward Councdori BJ .fonker Bart & Caryt Lome

Brenda Wittey ; Chris Barreft {Chairman) : Chr[s Cowiing ; ontact@sfbreszdents org : 'CP Mever ' ; Derek Britz :
Derick Wilkie ; 'Des Friksen' ; Elza Van Lingen ; Erich {Helm;e) Tilders ; Garth Perry ; Gideon Roos ‘'GP Liefeldt' :
iise Alberts ; Jan Wassenaar Jaquiline Fryﬂnck Jeanne Wassenaar ; Johan Muller ; “Louis Gelder Ge!denhux ; Lynne
Davies : Maqcue Langlands Mandg Brent, Mike Mornson, Les Brent and Neil Brent ; 'Martha Hutchinson' ; Mike
Simms ; Mike Stark ; Norman Norman Newcombe ; 'Ona du Preez. ; Peter Collison ; Renee Royal Renee van Rensburg
R|chard Cowling ; Roderick Mintoor (Env. (Env. Mumcsgahm Shwley Cowling ; Tana Lategan ; Thea Malan ; Trudi Malan

: Yvonne Craig' ; Z Mayoni
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 2:53 PM

Subjeet: Buffelsbos Mining Right Application

Dear all,

In September 2011, application was made for a mining right between Oyster Bay and Cape St Francis. Calls to
register as Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) were made and a total of 49 parties have thus far registered as
I&AP’s. This Email is being despatched top ali registered I&AP's. During that earlier raund and call for registration,
most of you would have received a copy of the Background information Document {BID) which served as general
project description upon which to base any comments.

Although we have received a fair response to calls to register we have received no comments on the information
presented in the BID, We call upon you to:



Annexure B6:

Correspondence with Red Cap Investments (Pty) Ltd



Craig

From: Lance Blaine <lance@red-cap.co.za>
Sent: 28 February 2012 11:21 AM

To: Craig@siteplan.co.za

Subject: Red Cap Wind Farm

Aftachments: WTG41_23.kmi

Hi Craig

As discussed find attached the KMZ of our turbines for our central cluster. As indicated we have a ROD
and were awarded preferred bidder status last year based oni the wind farm layout as indicated in the
KMZ. As part of our commitments in accepting the preferred bidder status we have to start construction in

July/ August this year.

Please will you look at the information and then send me an overlay with the areas your client is applying
for a mining licence.

Thanks and regards

Lance

LANCE BLAINE | OPERATIONS DIRECTOR

T 127 (0¥21 790 C 127 {0183 235
1392 . 6737

—
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Craig

From: Lance Blaine <lance@red-cap.co.za>
Sent: 07 March 2012 05:14 PM

To: Craig '

Subject: Re: FW: Emailing: File0006.PDF
Attachments: Wind Farm ROD 13-06-11.pdf

Hi Craig

Thanks for this. As indicated to you previously on the phone we did interact with Dendron last year and we
did informed them that we had been issued an ROD in June. We did however still try to set up a meeting to
discuss their issues. Your attached email is part of that interaction we had with Dendron.

They never got back to us on the meeting and we presumed that their application had been abandoned or
was never lodged (there was no record of it at the DMR when our consultant inquired about applications in
the area).

The 1000m in the email was something your client put down in his email as his demand but it was never
anything discussed with us, or agreed to by us.

Attached for your record is a copy of our ROD.

Just as we were happy to meet with your client last year to discuss this we are still happy to meet and
discuss the issue but we are constrained by our ROD and the commitments we have made to

the Department of Energy as a Preferred Bidder in their IPP Procurement Programme.

Thanks and regards

Lance

On 7 March 2012 15:55, Craig <craig(@siteplan.co.za> wrote:
Hello Lance

Herewith a copy of that email from Len Vlok to yourselves

Regards

Craig

-—--Original Messagg-w--

From: Len Vlok [mailto:len@denron.co.za]
Sent: 27 October 2011 04:42 PM

To: lance(@red-cap.co.za; gerald@africoast.com
Ce: spitzbak@tellcomsanet

Subject: Emailing: File0006.PDF

Good Afternoon Gentlemen,

Your inquiry re the position of the wind turbines refer.

The attached plan showing areas 1 and 2 is the most probable area where the mining will take place.
The turbines need to be at least 1000 (one thousand) meters away from the blasting area. It is difficult to

1



judge the distances from your plan consequently you would have to plot them taking the mining area into
consideration.

Our Mr. Ronald Derbyshire Senior, is willing to meet you on site if necessary to discuss our/your
requirements Once that has been sorted out we will be able to give you the letter you require.

Should you require any further info please feel free to contact the writer on 044 533 0884 or by return email

Many thanks
Len Vlok
Denron Group of Companies

LANCE BLAINE | OPERATIONS DIRECTOR

T 427 {321 780 G 27 {0183 235
1392 6737

waww.red-eap.co.za




Annexure B7:

Updated list of registered I&AP’s (excluding state
departments)
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Annexure BS:

Landowner comment



Results of Notice to and Consultation with Landowner as required in terms of the Mineral and

Petroleum Resources Deve[opmem Act 28 of 2002.

I, f Cﬁ(‘LCii?“' \? Q’L s G;dkf , as registered landowner /

representative of the registered landowner of farms Buffelsbosch 742 Portion 14 and Klein

Rivier 713/32 (Hamansdorp) being the landowner of land upon which an application for
MINING RIGHT has been lodged confirm that:

1. I have been informed that a Mining Right application has been lodged with the
Department of Mineral Resources, Eastern Cape by Impuma Quarries (Pty) Ltd and,

2. I have been shown a copy of the Background Information Document in respect of such

project.
3. I have been informed that I will have furtheré()ppommity to comment when the EIA and
EMP are underway
As such,
T'have no comment or objection to the application (Tick if applicable)

OR

Ihave the following comments/objections to make: - Use separate sheet if necessary

Date: fg //Wé%f Ci’) o 01

My contact details are: |
Tel: __0%2SS 13 0SS Fax: 03 Q90L0S
Emait:_pitzbnl @ felkgmse  nel:
Postal: _| O Box 10f '

Huroaschrg ¢ 300
PLEASE COMPLETE and FAX to 021 854 4321




